The September meeting of GSCC was held on September 11, 2016 at the Hanser House in Litchfield, SC at 4:00 PM.

President Pat welcomed all and requested a moment of silence in memory of those that died on September 11, 2001.

A motion was made, seconded and approved to accept the minutes of the July 2, 2016 meeting as submitted.

<u>President's Report</u>: Pat Hicks thanked Richard and Debbie Harris and Harold and Donna Dobbins for chairing the Jud Kuhn Car Show. He also thanked the membership who participated and worked to make the show a success.

<u>**Treasurer's Report:**</u> Dee Lopes gave the Treasurer's report stating that the final balance at the end of August was \$XXXX.XX.

Secretary Report: Cindy Baine reported that the minutes of the July 2, 2016 had been posted on the website.

Membership Report: Mickey Sharp reported that the club gained two new members for a total of 80.

Old Business:

Car Show and Sponsorship: Richard Harris and Harold Dobbins reported that the GSCC Car Show was a success. Monies were collected and distributed for the two charities (Jason's House and Wounded Warriors Special Operations). Sometime in the near future, there will be a meeting in North Carolina with all the car clubs to work on the 2017 schedule of shows. Larry Baine volunteered to head up the annual car show in 2017. It was suggested that we try to schedule the Jud Kuhn show in the spring of 2017 on a Saturday, perhaps in late March. Richard Harris reminded the membership that although it will be the Myrtle Beach Car Club who will be getting monies for the charities at the Jud Kuhn October 8th show, it is important to show good will to Jud Kuhn by having several GSCC members show up early in the day to help with whatever tasks there will be needed to get the show going.

Jason's House: Pat Hicks reported that it was a good year for the club's participation with Jason's House. He stated that there were zero rain days for the first time in ten years. He thanked the members who participated this year, but particularly singled out Dick Mahaney for participating at every single one this season.

Club Picnic – Debbie Washnak reported that 30 people had signed up for the picnic which will be on 9/18/16 at Huntington Beach State Park.

Charleston AFB trip 7/20/16. Albert Phillips reported that seven cars made the trip. The tour was interesting and informative and everyone really enjoyed it and learned a lot. The club made

a donation to the Air Force Aid Society and wrote a nice thank you notice to the base commander.

Future Meeting Locations: The October meeting will be held at Sticky Fingers at Coastal Grande Mall and that Sticky Fingers has made a commitment to make a donation to Jason's House. It was suggested that the club invite Elaine to the October meeting. The November meeting will be Mulligans in N. Myrtle Beach.

Cars and Coffee: Pat Hicks reported that there has been good attendance at Cars and Coffee.

New Business:

Upcoming Cruise-ins: 9/17/16 Sticky Fingers in N. Myrtle Beach; 9/17/16 Coastal Carolina Mustang Club Hwy. 55 in Conway; 9/24/16 MaggiD's at Coastal Grande Mall; 9/24/16 Cape Fear Corvette Club show in Wilmington; 10/2/16 Cars and Coffee; 10/2/16 The Sixth Annual Theresa Roach and Dianne Thurman Cancer Charity Show at Burkey's in Myrtle Beach; 10/8/16 Jud Kuhn Chevrolet; and 10/8/16 The 16th Annual Cruise to the Coast Antique & Classic Car/Truck Show; November 12, 2016 4th Annual Speed and Feed BBQ Cook-Off and Car show at the Darlington Race Track.

Upcoming Social Events: Cindy Baine stated that she would send out an e-mail about the Captain Jim pontoon boat trip scheduled for 10/22/16 in Conway and would need to have a commitment for the number of people who want reservations no later than 9/30/16. Larry Baine talked about 11/12/16 trip to the Darlington race track. The Christmas party will be held at Rio's Restaurant in Myrtle Beach at 4:00 PM on Sunday, December 18^{th} .

Open Discussion: A discussion was held about participating in the Myrtle Beach Fire Department Toy's for Tot's drive along with Cameron Village.

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 4:45 PM.

Cindy Baine, Secretary